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Re: Harvey v. UTE Indian Tribe of the Uintah and Ouray Reservation, eta/. 
No. 17-1301 

Pursuant to Rule 30 ofthe Rules of the Supreme Court ofthe United States, Respondents 
Dino Ray Cesspooch, Jackie LaRose and Sheila Wopsock in their individual capacities, as well 
as D. Ray C. Enterprises, LLC, and LaRose Construction Company, Inc., by and through 
counsel, request a 30-day extension of time to file their response to the petition for a writ of 
certiorari filed on March 7, 2018. The current response deadline is April 13, 2018; the 30-day 
extension would move the response date to May 14,2018. Because of the multiple respondents 
in this case, there is a need for additional time to enable counsel for the respondents to coordinate 
their responses. 

Counsel for the Ute Indian Tribe of the Uintah and Ouray Reservation, L.C. Welding & 
Construction, Inc., Huffman Enterprises, Inc., and Dino Ray Cesspooch, Jackie LaRose, and 
Sheila Wopsock in their official capacities, supports this request. Counsel for Petitioners do not 
oppose this request. 

Daniel S. Press 

Counsel of Record for Respondents 
Dino Ray Cesspooch, in his individual capacity 
Jackie LaRose, in his individual capacity 
Sheila Wopsock, in her individual capacity 
D. Ray C. Enterprises, LLC 
LaRose Construction Company, Inc. 



cc: John Hancock 
William S. Consovoy 
Caroline A. Cook 
J. Preston Stieff 
Patrick S. Boice 
Christopher R. Hogle 
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